
From: Gupta, Alolce

Sent: 5/2/2013 11:53:19 AM
Redacted

To:
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Erickson, John 
"David" (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: data access for C&I customers? 

Here are some:
Is 15 min data being collected?
Does the customer have access to 15 min data?
What online tools do customers have?
What data can be released to third parties?

Will probably have more Qs on the call.

Aloke

RedactedFrom
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:44 AM ' 
To: Gupta, Aloke
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Erickson, John "David" 
Subject: Re: data access for C&I customers?

Aloke,

Do you have specific questions you'd like answers to? That will help me figure out who to talk to.

Thanks,
Redacted

RedactedPacific Gas and Electric Company //

On May 2, 2013, at 11:10 AM, "Gupta, Aloke" <aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Redacte>Helk,
>
> I have some questions re SM data access options available to C&I customers <200 kW. Could you please 
arrange a call with the appropriate IT staff handling this, over the next few days. Thx.
>
> Aloke

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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